



The next meeting of Coniston Parish Council will be held in the Reading Room, Coniston Institute, Coniston at 7pm on Monday 16th July 2018 for the purpose of transacting the business outlined in the Agenda below.

This is a public meeting and all are welcome to attend.

Yours faithfully

Janette Carroll
Clerk to Coniston Parish Council
10th July 2018

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies**
To receive apologies for absence
- 2. Requests for Dispensations**
The clerk to report any requests received since the previous meeting for dispensations to speak and/or vote on any matter where a member has a disclosable pecuniary interest.
- 3. Declaration of Interest**
To receive declarations by elected and co-opted members of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect of items on this agenda
- 4. Minutes**
To authorise the chairman to sign the minutes of the council meeting held on 18th June 2018 as a true record (copy attached)
- 5. Public Participation**
 - 5.1 To receive reports from
 - Police
 - Simon Hill, Commercial Property Manager, Lake District National Park Authority
 - Jackie Ratcliffe, Area Planner, Lake District National Park Authority
 - County Councillor – Matt Brereton
 - District Councillors – Anne Hall, Tracy Coward & Matt Brereton
 - Coniston & Torver Community Land Trust
 - Cllr/s attending the Coniston Institute Committee meeting

5.2 To receive comments and representations from members of the public in relation to any item on the Agenda

6. Update on Ongoing Issues and Actions from Last Meeting

- 6.1 To report on progress of Coniston's events for the Tour of Britain in September Cycle Race
- 6.2 To update on repairs required to the street lights on Days Bank
- 6.3 To update on arranging a meeting with the Lake District National Park Authority Planning Department on concerns raised over planning matters
- 6.4 To note the response sent to Lake District National Park Authority Living Lakes – Local Plan
- 6.5 To receive quote on repairing existing benches in Coniston
- 6.6 To receive a draft policy for benches in Coniston
- 6.7 To update on the event organisers of Lakeland Trail Marathon taking into account local residents needs during events
- 6.8 To receive draft guidelines for events held in Coniston

7. Planning Applications

To consider planning applications and formulate comments to the planning Authority

7/2018/5376 - Roseberry Cottage, Lake Road, Coniston – Construction of a single garage

7/2018/5320 - Bonson Upper Mill site at Coniston Coppermines, Coniston - Reinstatement of 3 No. waterwheels

7/2018/5395 - Dixon Ground, Joinery, Coniston - Change of use and conversion of 2 no. commercial former timber joinery buildings into 3 no.local occupancy houses

8. Coniston Tidy Up & Highways Issues

- 8.1 To review the work required to tidy up highways in Coniston and agree who can carry out tasks in the absence of a Lengthsman Agreement
- 8.2 To update on other Highways issues in the Parish

9. Twinning with Lake Dumbleyung

To discuss twinning Coniston with Lake Dumbleyung

10. Councillor Matters

An opportunity for Councillors to raise issues on behalf of residents.

Note: no decisions can be made on these matters but they may be placed on a future agenda of the Council

11. Financial Matters

11.1 To note receipt of the following:-

- Bridge Toilets £548.00
- VAT Refund £999.43

11.2 To authorise payment of the following accounts:-

- Clerk's Salary £336.42
- Clerk's Overtime (Bluebird) £38.45
- Clerk's Expenses £1.77
- HMRC £93.60

• Stephen Airey	£326.00
• EON – street lighting	£152.11
• EON – Bridge Toilets	£12.30
• Fiona Ebbs (internal auditor)	£75.00
• Coniston Institute (room hire)	£42.00

11.3 To agree a contribution towards the banners and bunting for Coniston which will initially be used for the Tour of Britain Cycle Race on 7th September

12. Correspondence (for information only)

To note the following e-mails received since the last meeting:-

- CALC – Final Paperwork for District Association Meeting on Thursday 14th June from 7pm at Kendal Town Hall; Remembrance Day Silhouette Installation Grants; LDNP Local Plan Review; NALC Annual Conference 2018; Supporting Vulnerable People during Emergencies event - 28th June 2018; Development Management Update; Remembrance Day Silhouette Grant Scheme: Deadline extended; Friday round up - Planning training events in September; LDNPA Change to Planning Consultation; High Court decision against Ledbury Town Council
- Cumbria CVS - South Funding Event; Invite: Next County Volunteering Network Meeting, 5 September 2018; South Lakeland Community News; First Steps to Grant Funding; ACT Gazette - Summer 2018
- SLDC – South Lakeland and Eden District Councils’ Joint Older Persons’ Housing Strategy 2018 – 2025; Proposed postal address - 1 - 6 Holly How Close, Coniston
- LDNPA - Outright World and National Electric Speed Record Announcement; Development Management Update
- CCC - Temporary Road Closure C5006 Station Road, Coniston
- Torver Parish Council – minutes 6th June, agenda 5th July
- Hawkshead Parish Council – agenda 19th June; minutes 19th June
- Lakes Parish Council – minutes 6th June, agenda 4th July
- Blawith & Subberthwaite – agenda 9th July, minutes
- Sportive Lakes - Velo Retro Vintage Cycling Event - Sunday July 15th

Correspondence received by post:-

- Tim Farron MP - Summer Surgery Tours & Autumn Surgeries 2018
- Clerks & Councils Direct Magazine July 2018

13. Date of Next Meeting

To confirm that the next Meeting of Coniston Parish Council will be on Monday 20th August 2018 at 7.00pm in the Reading Room, Coniston Institute